

RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

From: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Thu, 20 Mar 2025 09:35:02 -0400

Great, I will be there to merge. Thanks, Elise!

Brittany Young

Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 9:32 AM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

No one will physically be with him, but Logan on our team is going to call the Senator directly and then merge him into the line. Jon Foltz will dial in separately. Thank you!

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 9:04 AM
To: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott) <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

No code! I will be here to make sure it's all set up for him. Will the others joining the Senator be calling separate or with him?

Best,
Brittany

On Mar 19, 2025, at 4:52 PM, Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott)
<(b)(6)> wrote:

Hi Brittany – Just want to reconfirm tomorrow's call at 10am. There is no code for the line right? Just call (b)(6) ?

From: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott)
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:23 PM
To: 'Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB' <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

Thank you! I expect Jon Foltz and Logan Anderson on our team to be on the line as well.

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:10 PM
To: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

Yes, James Braid and our Leg Affairs staffer, Hal Duncan. Will anyone be joining with the Senator? Let me know if you need anything else!

Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:06 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

Thanks! If you know who from WHOLA will join that would be great but no worries if not

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:05 PM
To: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

Yes! Here you go: (b)(6)

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:03 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

Hi Brittany,

Do you have a conference line that you all prefer to use for Thursday?

Thanks!
Elise

From: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott)
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 6:13 PM

To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

Yes, that sounds great! Confirmed

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 6:09 PM
To: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

Thanks for getting back to me! Could we go a 10am call? I will provide the number if confirmed.

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 6:04 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

Hi Brittany,

Thank you for reaching out. That would be great. He is really flexible this Thursday for a call. Could something between 9:45-11:45am (ending by 11:45am) work? If the afternoon is better, we can look at that instead.

Thanks again,
Elise

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 4:33 PM
To: Bouchard, Elise (Rick Scott) <(b)(6)>
Subject: Sen Scott/Dir Vought/WHOLA Call

Hi Elise,

I understand the Senator was looking to schedule a call between himself, Director Vought, and WHOLA? I am happy to get this on our calendar. I know y'all are out of session this week but it seemed like they wanted this call to land in the next few days. Does the Senator have availability for a call on Wednesday or Thursday?

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director

White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)